

Vanish Tandon

#5965, Main Road
Jain Nagari
ABOHAR-152116
Mobile: 9878287878
Email: vtandon55@gmail.com

Career Objective

To render my sincere services and build a career with an Esteemed Institute that would help me utilize my knowledge and skills to the best.

Education Qualification

- Three Years Polytechnic Diploma from Punjab State Board of Technical Education and Industrial Training, Mohali.
- Bachelor in Computer Applications.
- B. Tech. in Computer Science and Engineering.(Pursuing)

Career Highlights

J.D. Institute (Computer Wing)

November 2001 to November 2003

- Worked as Technical Assistant in J.D. Institute (Computer Wing).

Fidelity National Information Services, Gurgaon

November 2005 to November 2011

- Sr. Executive, Ameriprise Financial.
- Team Leader, Dispute Resolution Network (American Express Credit Card Department).
(since November 2007)

Malout Institute of Management and Information Technology, Malout

Since November 2011 till date

- Working as Tech./Assistant Instructor (CSE) in MIMIT, Malout

Personal profile

Date of Birth	:	February 28, 1979
Marital Status	:	Married
Nationality	:	Indian
Sex	:	Male
Hobbies	:	Playing Cricket